MIAMIE

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

NO.LTC# 356-2017 LETTER TO COMMISSION

TO: Mayor Philip Levine and Members gf the City

FROM:  Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager

DATE:  July 7, 2017 ) |

SUBJECT: Hispanic Affairs Committee k

The Purpose of this Letter to the Commission (LTC) is to inform the Commission of a Motion
passed by the Hispanic Affairs Committee at their June 12, 2017 meeting.

Members Present: Miguel Brizuela, Luz Angela Diaz, Regina Suarez, Ana Cecilia Velasco,
Francis Trullenque
Via Telephone: Alex Fernandez

MOTION: to urge the City Commission and Administration to allocate $2,500.00 to be used to
enhance entertainment (band) during the Hispanic Heritage Month Kick-off event, Band Shell
Band Night, scheduled for September 14, 2017 at the Band Shell. The Rhythm Foundation is
contributing $1,000.00 for this event.

Motion Made by: Luz Angela Diaz

Motion Seconded by: Miguel Brizuela
Motion Adopted 4-0 by voice

cC: Marcia Monserrat, Chief of Staff
Members of the Hispanic Affairs Committee
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